Management Meeting to be held in the QRPF Fed shed at 7.00pm on 6 May 2024

Queensland Racing Pigeon Federation Inc.

1. President's opening remarks

The President opened the meeting at 7.10PM and welcomed everyone to the committee meeting.

Present: W Reese, B Snyman, C Porter, R Walker, B. Mair, K Malone, K Butters, P Ketchell, C McDonald & J Profke.

2. Apologies

A Karas , S Smith

3. Minutes of the previous meeting

Minutes from the Management committee Meeting held on 8 April 2024 was read. Moved and accepted as true by R Walker, Seconded by J Profke. **Carried**

4. Inward Correspondence

- 1. B Ward Mort Application to use ETS and Benzing Live. Accepted
- 2. R McKieran Mort Application to use ETS Accepted
- 3. W Johnson Mort Application to use ETS. Accepted
- 4. Clark & Reynolds Mort Application to use ETS. Accepted
- 5. M McCarthy LCPC Application to use Benzing Live. Accepted
- 6. J Grobbelaar CHPC Application to use ETS. Accepted
- 7. W Reese GDPC Application to use Benzing Live. Accepted
- 8. Snymans Loft **GDPC** Application to use Benzing Live. **Accepted**
- 9. Redpath & Owens GDPC Application to use Benzing Live. Accepted
- 10. K Yang GDPC Application to use Benzing Live. Accepted
- 11. Letter from NRC (See General Business)

5. Outward Correspondence

Emailed Minutes from the Management committee Meeting held on 8 April 2024. Moved to accept all Correspondence by J Profke, Seconded by C Porter. **Carried**

6. Treasurer's report

The financial statement was presented by B Snyman from a summary report that B Wheeler supplied for April 2024. The report outlined expenses and Income. The Balance sits at \$341755.49 Moved to be accepted by B Snyman Second by P Ketchell. **Carried**

7. Business Arising from the Minutes

7.1 Year Book 2024

B Snyman is still preparing the year book and requested numbers. B Snyman outlined that the printing company cost to set up the book out weights the number of books ordered and that we would be working at a loss here. The management committee was happy to wear the costs.

7.2 Handy cap point System 2024

B Snyman requested if any clubs had any feedback on a system that we would be able to implement to close the gap for experienced flyers and beginners. There was no suggestions from the clubs and management committee will continue to look for ways to promote the sport.

8. General Business

8.1 NRC Letter

NRC requested if both organisations where in favour of releasing Mackay, St Lawrence and the last two from Bowen & Townsville. Also requested if QRPF took the Townsville birds and NRC took the Bowen bird we would be able to release both races on the same day never done before. The management committee feels it is too early in the season and will look at the options that NRC have proposed at later date. The management committee did feel it would be far more cost saving to both organisations if we used one transporter on the last releases.

8.2 Zammit Oval

K Malone requested if the Liberation team would please give a courteous call when they leave the Rod Hatherly building on basket night. B Snyman will pass on the request to Steve & Helen.

9. Date of next meeting

The next management meeting will be held at the Rod Hatherly Building Monday 3 June at 7.00PM.

10. Close

The meeting was closed at 8.07pm. B Snyman Honorary Secretary QRPF Inc.